SAFETY POLICY DIVISION DATA REQUEST
2026-2028 Wildfire Mitigation Plan Discovery


Origination Date: 	8/27/2025
Responses Due: 	9/3/2025

To:   		PacifiCorp
Pooja Kishore, pooja.kishore@pacificorp.com
PacifiCorp Data Request Response Center, datareq@pacificorp.com

From:  		Adam Barsch, Safety Policy Division
Phone:  		
Email:  		adam.barsch@cpuc.ca.gov 

Submit To: 		adam.barsch@cpuc.ca.gov
Adam Barsch
edwin.schmitt@cpuc.ca.gov  
Edwin Schmitt
arnold.son@cpuc.ca.gov 
Arnold Son


Subject:  WMP Clarifications (SPD-PC-WMP2026-003)

Provide responses to the items listed below. 

Data Request:
1. In PacifiCorp 2026–2028 Base WMP, at page 289, PacifiCorp states that the “Enhanced Overhang Reduction Pilot” has been completed, but does not provide the results of the pilot.
a. Provide the results of the pilot and any impact that the pilot will have on future vegetation management practices. 
b. If a review or results of the pilot have not yet been finalized, provide any initial thoughts and findings regarding the pilot and an expected completion date
i. Send final results once they are complete
